
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
June 2, 2015

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: May 26, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #23 Spur 9 Repair Request
c. RE: JD #1, Lat #1 Repair Request

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 am Representative Bob Vogel (15 min)

4. 9:30 am Josh Fredrickson, City of Le Center Mayor (15 min)
a. RE: Tax Abatement

5. 9:45 am Don Reak (10 min)
a. RE: Resolutions
b. RE: Kasota River Access

6. 9:55 am Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator (5 min)
a. RE: Introduce Josh Mankowski

7. 10:00 am Scott Gerr, MIS (20 min)
a. RE: Courthouse infrastructure upgrade

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 1 / 86



8. 10:20 am Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director (10 minutes)

9. 10:30 a.m. Human Resources (15 min.)

10. 10:45 am Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Discussion on County Wide ATV Ordinance
b. RE:  OTHER
c. RE: June 30 possible Board of Equalization reconvene

11. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 2 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: May 26, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #23 Spur 9 Repair Request

RE: JD #1, Lat #1 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 3 / 86



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
May 26, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 26, 2015 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve 
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the May 19, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.

Ronda Allis, Transportation Planner with MnDOT District 7 appeared before the Board to give a 
public outreach presentation.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources came before the Board with several items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the retirement request from Judy Hepworth, full time Social 
Worker Team Lead in Human Services, effective May 29, 2015.  Judy has been employed at Le 
Sueur County since November 1994.  A retirement plaque was presented (20 years).

 A retirement plaque was presented to Judy Ykema.  Judy will retire on May 29, 2015 after 41 
years of service.  Judy worked as an Eligibility Worker in Human Services. 

A retirement plaque was presented to Keith Lammers.  Keith will retire on May 28, 2015 after 
20 years of service.  Keith worked as a Highway Maintenance Worker in the Highway 
Department.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to hire Kathy Gray, as a part time Homemaker in Public Health, as a Grade 1, 
step 1 at $12.76 per hour, effective June 1, 2015.  

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Recommendation to hire Lindsay Ayers as a part time Home Health Aide in Public Health, as a 
Grade 2, Step 1 at $13.53 per hour, effective June 1, 2015. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Justin Coates as a full time Community Support Technician in 
Human Services, as a Grade 5, Step 2 at $16.69 per hour, effective June 15, 2015.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to revise the April 28, 2015 board minutes to correct the hourly rate for Jody 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 4 / 86



Brown, Deputy Auditor Treasurer III – Accounting Specialist/Motor Vehicle Supervisor, from 
$22.34 to $21.55.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to revise the April 28, 2015 board minutes to correct the hourly rate for Connie 
Kopet, Chief Deputy Auditor Treasurer, from $27.93 to $26.95.

Kathy Brockway, Planning & Zoning Administrator appeared before the Board with two 
requests for action.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to SHAWN WEICK, CLEVLAND, MN, 
(APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to establish and operate a self-service storage facility (boat and recreational equipment 
storage) in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in Government Lot 5, Section 1, 
Cleveland Township. Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  The application is 
approved with the following conditions: 

1. Access off (County Road 18) Jefferson Road only.
2. No outside storage.
3. Weed control plan established in writing and filed with the department.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and approved via roll call vote 5-0, the Board 
granted a Conditional Use Permit to SHAWN WEICK, CLEVELAND, MN 
(APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
grading, excavating and filling of approximately 10,028 cubic yards of material for grading and 
stormwater ponds in an in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in Government Lot 5, 
Section 1, Cleveland Township. Findings are on file at the Planning and Zoning Office.  The 
application is approved with the following conditions: 

1.  Utilize dust control measures during construction.
2. Excess topsoil to be removed from the site, therefore no stockpiling of material onsite.
3. Access to the property is off County Road only.

Jim McMillen, Maintenance appeared before the Board with one item for consideration.

Two quotes were received for the Le Sueur County Jail sewer line repair:
Javens Mechanical Contracting: $20,900
Schwickert Tecta America, LLC: $37,295

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the quote from Javens in the amount of $20,900.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval and consideration.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 5 / 86



On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
Chair to sign the Crane Creek contract for SAP 40-614-010, 40-628-023 and CP 2215 & CP 
2315.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the following LRIP Grant Resolution:

Resolution Providing
For Grant Agreement to State Transportation Fund 
(Local Road Improvement Program, Account 270)

Grant Terms and Conditions for 5th Street (CSAH 3) Area Improvements Project
SAP 040-603-025

WHEREAS, LE SUEUR COUNTY on behalf of the City of Montgomery has applied to the 
Commissioner of Transportation for a grant from the Minnesota State Transportation Fund for 
Local Road Improvement No. 040-603-025, referred to as 5th Street (CSAH 3) Area 
Improvements Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this project is 
available; and

WHEREAS, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $500,000;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, on 
behalf of the City of Montgomery, does hereby agree to the terms and conditions of the grant 
consistent with Minnesota Statutes, section 174.52, subdivision 5, clause (3). The City of 
Montgomery and Le Sueur County will pay any additional amount by which the cost exceeds the 
estimate per previously established agreements, and will return to the Minnesota State 
Transportation Fund any amount appropriated for the road project but not required.  The proper 
county officers are authorized to execute a grant agreement with the Commissioner of 
Transportation concerning the above-referenced grant.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following Le Sueur Resolution #3: 

Le Sueur County Resolution

IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000486 with the 
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair and the County Administrator are authorized 
to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to set 
the bid opening for the CSAH 28 and TH 169 Project for June 22, 2015 at 1:00 pm in the 
Commission Chambers at the Le Sueur County Courthouse.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 6 / 86



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following State Aid Highway Funds Advance Resolution:

LE SUEUR COUNTY 
STATE AID HIGHWAY FUNDS ADVANCE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the County of  Le Sueur  is planning to implement County State Aid Street 
Project(s) in 2015 which will require State Aid funds in excess of those available in its State Aid 
Regular Construction Account, and

WHEREAS, said County is prepared to proceed with the construction of said project(s) through 
the use of an advance from the County State Aid Construction Fund to supplement the available 
funds in their State Aid Regular Construction Account, and

WHEREAS, the advance is based on the following determination of estimated expenditures:

Account Balance as of date:  05/13/2015 $543,801.91

Less estimated disbursements:

Project SAP 40-626-044 $235,690.50

Project SAP 40-628-029 $267,837.00

Project SAP 40-030-011 $634,934.20

Total Estimated Disbursements $1,138,461.70 

Advance Amount (amount in excess of acct balance) $ 594,659.79

WHEREAS, repayment of the funds so advanced will be made in accordance with the provisions 
of Minnesota Statutes 162.08, Subd. 5 & 7 and Minnesota Rules, Chapter 8820, and 

WHEREAS, the County acknowledges advance funds are released on a first-come-first-serve 
basis and this resolution does not guarantee the availability of funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved:  That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is 
hereby requested to approve this advance for financing approved County State Aid Highway 
Project(s) of the County of Le Sueur in an amount up to $ 594,659.79 in accordance with 
Minnesota Rules 8820.1500, Subp. 9.   I hereby authorize repayments from subsequent accruals 
to the Regular Construction Account of said County in accordance with the schedule herein 
indicated: (initial one)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 7 / 86



  X  Repayment from entire future year allocations until fully repaid.
___ Repayment in _____ equal annual installments

___ Repayment from future year allocations in amounts listed below until fully repaid 
(maximum 3 year repayment). $____________ CY______  $__________ CY_____ 
$_______________ CY______  

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved two 
CSAH 28 and TH 169 right of way settlement payments. $39,250 will be paid to Mary Straub 
and $49,000 will be paid to Le Sueur Economic Development Authority.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
CSAH 28 and TH 169 right of way settlement payment of $66,400 to Le Sueur Economic 
Development for the purchase of property owned by Eleanor Depuydt.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the 2014 Road and Bridge Annual Report.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, June 2, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 8 / 86



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, May 26, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 26, 2015 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, Lance 
Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-King) Approved the May 19, 2015 County 
Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the retirement request from Judy 
Hepworth, full time Social Worker Team Lead in Human Services, effective May 29, 2015. 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Kathy Gray, as a part time Homemaker in 
Public Health, as a Grade 1, step 1 at $12.76 per hour, effective June 1, 2015. (Connolly-King)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Lindsay Ayers as a part time Home Health 
Aide in Public Health, as a Grade 2, Step 1 at $13.53 per hour, effective June 1, 2015. (King-
Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Justin Coates as a full time Community 
Support Technician in Human Services, as a Grade 5, Step 2 at $16.69 per hour, effective June 
15, 2015. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation to revise the April 28, 2015 board minutes to correct 
the hourly rate for Jody Brown, Deputy Auditor Treasurer III – Accounting Specialist/Motor 
Vehicle Supervisor, from $22.34 to $21.55. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to revise the April 28, 2015 board minutes to correct 
the hourly rate for Connie Kopet, Chief Deputy Auditor Treasurer, from $27.93 to $26.95. 
(Gliszinski-King)
●(King-Gliszinski)The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to SHAWN WEICK, 
CLEVLAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a Conditional Use 
Permit to allow the applicant to establish and operate a self-service storage facility (boat and 
recreational equipment storage) in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is located in 
Government Lot 5, Section 1, Cleveland Township. Findings are on file at the Planning and 
Zoning Office.  The application is approved with the following conditions: 

1. Access off (County Road 18) Jefferson Road only.
2. No outside storage.
3. Weed control plan established in writing and filed with the department.

●(Gliszinski-King)The Board granted a Conditional Use Permit to SHAWN WEICK, 
CLEVELAND, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant a Conditional 
Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 10,028 cubic yards of 
material for grading and stormwater ponds in an in an Agriculture “A” District. Property is 
located in Government Lot 5, Section 1, Cleveland Township. Findings are on file at the 
Planning and Zoning Office.  The application is approved with the following conditions: 

1.  Utilize dust control measures during construction.
2. Excess topsoil to be removed from the site, therefore no stockpiling of material onsite.
3. Access to the property is off County Road only.

●Two quotes were received for the Le Sueur County Jail sewer line repair:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 9 / 86

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Javens Mechanical Contracting: $20,900 and Schwickert Tecta America, LLC: $37,295
The Board approved the quote from Javens in the amount of $20,900. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board authorized the Chair to sign the Crane Creek contract for SAP 40-614-010, 40-628-
023 and CP 2215 & CP 2315. (Connolly-King)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the LRIP Grant Resolution: (Connolly-
Rohlfing) 
●The Board approved the Le Sueur Resolution #3: (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to set the bid opening for the CSAH 28 and TH 169 Project for June 22, 
2015 at 1:00 pm in the Commission Chambers at the Le Sueur County Courthouse. (King-
Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the State Aid Highway Funds Advance Resolution: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved two CSAH 28 and TH 169 right of way settlement payments. $39,250 will 
be paid to Mary Straub and $49,000 will be paid to Le Sueur Economic Development Authority. 
(King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the CSAH 28 and TH 169 right of way settlement payment of $66,400 to 
Le Sueur Economic Development for the purchase of property owned by Eleanor Depuydt. 
(King-Connolly)
●The Board approved the 2014 Road and Bridge Annual Report. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, June 2, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 10 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 11 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 12 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 13 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 14 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 15 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 16 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 am Representative Bob Vogel (15 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 17 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:30 am Josh Fredrickson, City of Le Center Mayor (15 min)

RE: Tax Abatement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 18 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 19 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 20 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 21 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 22 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 23 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 24 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 am Don Reak (10 min)

RE: Resolutions

RE: Kasota River Access

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 25 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 26 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 27 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 28 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 29 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 30 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 31 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 32 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 33 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 34 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 35 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 36 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 37 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 38 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 39 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 40 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 41 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 42 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 43 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 44 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 45 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:55 am Kathy Brockway, PZ Administrator (5 min)

RE: Introduce Josh Mankowski

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 46 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:00 am Scott Gerr, MIS (20 min)

RE: Courthouse infrastructure upgrade

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 47 / 86



County Courthouse Infrastructure Upgrade

Proposal 1

The County Courthouse infrastructure is now 20 years old and is built on old fiber 
technology.  Almost all Departments use the Internet for day to day business.  The local 
network traffic on the inside of the Courthouse has increased along with this activity.  
People access County servers daily for documents, ISeries lookups, GIS maps, and 
other proprietary applications.  This increase has created the demand for the 
infrastructure to be upgraded.  The switches that carry this traffic run at 1Gb speeds 
now and looking into the next 20 years, that speed needs to be increased now.

My recommendation is to do this upgrade now.  The current fiber technology can 
provide local network speeds of 10Gb throughout the Courthouse and LEC.  The 
Sheriff's Office will be using an new RMS that is a hosted solution, meaning that traffic 
inside the LEC will increase.  Most Departments as mentioned earlier are using the 
Internet for daily operation.  In order to eliminate bottlenecks of traffic, and to make 
sure daily operations of the County run smoothly, this upgrade should be done now.

I have included 2 vendor quotes, one is for the fiber upgrade throughout the 
Courthouse and the LEC.  The other is for upgrading our Courthouse switches to 
accommodate the new fiber technology.

This upgrade would also provide from a security standpoint, moving all State fiber and 
routers up to the MIS Department office that currently in unsecure places in the 
building.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 48 / 86



Bill To:
Le Sueur County
Accounts Payable
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057
507-357-8286

Ship To:
Le Sueur County
Jeff Neisen
88 S Park Ave
Le Center, MN 56057-1658
United States
507-357-8286

Subtotal:  $22,025.00

Shipping:  $0.00

Tax:  Exempt

TOTAL:  $22,025.00

Client Executive:
Matt Butler
(P) 630.396.6305
(F) 630.396.6322
mbutler@ITsavvy.com

ITsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients.  This results in fluctuating prices that you will find are lower more often than 
not.  However, prices are subject to increases without notice in the event of a manufacturer or distributor price increase.  Available inventory is subject to 
change without notice.  This document is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. 

We do accept credit cards for payment.  However, if the credit card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3% of the total 
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applicable taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services 
or material. 

All non-reoccurring services are 50% due upon signing of contract, 40% due upon delivery of equipment, balance due upon install.

ITsavvy's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at www.ITsavvy.com/termsandconditions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all 
agreements with Client, including all Orders.

Item Description Part # Tax Qty Unit Price Total

1 HP
SFP+ transceiver module - 10GBase-SR - LC/UPC multi-mode - up to 980 ft - 850 nm - 
for HP 5406, 6120, 6600-24, 6600-48; Modular Smart Array P2000 G3; ProLiant 
DL360p Gen8

14064741 Y 17 $350.00 $5,950.00

2 HP
Expansion module - Gigabit Ethernet x 20 + 2 x SFP+ - for HP 5406, 5412, E5406, 
E5412, E8206, E8212

14064828 Y 5 $2,175.00 $10,875.00

3 HP
Expansion module - 10 GigE - 8 ports - for HP 5406, 5412, 8206, 8212

14064830 Y 2 $2,600.00 $5,200.00

 

ITsavvy LLC
313 South Rohlwing Road
Addison, IL 60101
www.ITsavvy.com

Client Contact:
Jeff Neisen
(P) 507-357-8286
jneisen@co.le-sueur.mn.us

Quote Details

Quote #: 2730348

Date: 05/21/2015

Payment Method: Net 30 Days

Client PO#: 

Shipping Method: Ground

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 49 / 86



Le Sueur County Fiber Backbone upgrade

1400 ft 012T88-33180-A3 Corning OM3 12 F Plenum Armored Fiber 3.01$       4,214.70$    

1200 ft 012T8P-31180-A3 Corning OM3 12 F Indoor / Outdoor Fiber 4.77$       5,718.60$    

200 ft 012ED8-T1331-A3 Corning SM 12F SM Plenum Armored Fiber 2.07$       413.10$        

2 ea CCH-04U Corning Rack Mount Fiber Enclosure 12 Panel 373.61$  747.23$        

1 ea CCH-02U Corning Rack Mount Fiber Enclosure 4 Panel 292.95$  292.95$        

6 ea CCH-01U Corning Rack Mount Fiber Enclosure 2 panel 243.70$  1,462.21$    

18 ea CCH-CP12-E4 Corning 12 Fiber LC Panel OM3/4 98.27$     1,768.80$    

2 ea CCH-CP12-A9 Corning 12 Fiber LC Panel SM 109.50$  219.00$        

20 ea CCH-CS Corning Cassette splice enclosure 122.09$  2,441.88$    

14 ea OM3 12F LC 3M Pigtail 101.57$  1,422.04$    

2 ea 602313 SM 12F LC 3M Pigtail 182.25$  364.50$        

5 pkg Fusion Splice Protectors 50 ea. 13.50$     67.50$          

1 ea 11802-725 CPI Wall Rack 516.90$  516.90$        

240 ea Splice Charge 5.00$       1,200.00$    

20 ea LC-LC 2M OM3 Patch Cable 45.23$     904.50$        

6 ea Lc-LC 2M SM Patch Cable 45.23$     271.35$        

1 ea Misc Hardware 150.00$  150.00$        

Eqipment Total 22,175.25$  

200 hrs Labor 65.00$     13,000.00$  

Project Total 35,175.25$  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 50 / 86



Technical Solutions
608 Walnut

Madison Lake, MN. 56063
(507) 243-4590   Fax (507) 243-4591

Low Voltage Structured Wiring
Audio, Video, & Telecommunications Systems
Video Surveillance equipment Sales and Rental

Electronic Service

Le Sueur County Fiber backbone upgrade.

Project Scope: To provide new OM3 fiber backbone from IT rack (MDF) to
All other Racks (IDFs) including a new fiber between the Courthouse and 
the Law Enforcement Center. To provide new OM3 fiber within the Law 
Enforcement between the Jail APC rack, Jail Wall Rack, Dispatch Desk and 
the sheriff’s department rack. Extend the Outside SM fiber coming into the 
building in the Maintenance office to the IT Center on 3rd floor.

Purpose of upgrade: To enable 10 gig data communication between the 
MDF and IDFs. This will allow for faster connections between PC’s and 
server to accommodate more Data intensive programs being instituted and 
allow for future IT growth. This fiber upgrade will greatly increase network 
speed between the Law Enforcement Center and the Courthouse servers.
This upgrade will also allow for more advanced Video Surveillance systems
Which need much higher bandwidth and will require a separate dedicated 
Physical network. Extending the outside single mode fiber to the IT center 
will allow for greater security of the state and county networks by housing 
critical equipment in a secure area.  Consolidating headend equipment in one 
area will eliminate points of failure and simplify administration. 

Project Installation: Installation of the OM3 fiber between the MDF and all
IDFs within the Courthouse can be installed without disruption of service. 
Once the OM3 fiber is installed and activated the existing OM1 fiber can be 
removed.

The fiber between the Courthouse and the Law Enforcement center 
will need to be pulled out to pull in a new OM3 fiber. To provide 
uninterrupted service of the County and State networks use of 2 sets of 
Wireless bridges purchased for the installation of parking lot Video 
surveillance would be set up between the Courthouse and Law Enforcement 
Center to provide 2 separate networks County and State. This system could 
be put in place days before the cutover to be sure there are no issues with the 
wireless network. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 51 / 86



Technical Solutions
608 Walnut

Madison Lake, MN. 56063
(507) 243-4590   Fax (507) 243-4591

Low Voltage Structured Wiring
Audio, Video, & Telecommunications Systems
Video Surveillance equipment Sales and Rental

Electronic Service

The fiber between the Jail and Sherriff’s office may need to be pulled 
out in order to pull in the new OM4 fiber. If network down time can be 
allowed this could be done with a 1 day disruption of service.
  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 52 / 86



A B C D E F G H J K L M

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

A B

123456

A B

123456

A B

123456

A B

123456

3rd Floor IT Wall Rack

2nd Floor Court Admin

1st Floor 

BSMT Human Sevices

BSMT Maint Office

A B

A B

123456

Jail Wall Rack

Sheriff Rack

12F OM3  Indoor Armored Fiber

2x12F OM3 Indoor / Outdoor Fiber

Technical Solutions

Le Sueur County

Fiber Backbone Upgrade
SIZE FSCM NO DWG NO REV

SCALE 1 : 1 SHEET May1 OF 1

May 14, 2015

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

123456

1

2

3

4

5

6

A B C D E F G H J K L M

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

2

3

4

5

6

12F SM Indoor Armored Fiber

123456

123456

Dispatch Desk

Jail APC Rack

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 53 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:20 am Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 54 / 86



LE SUEUR COUNTY
PUBLIC HEALTH 

88 South Park Avenue
Le Center, MN 56057
Phone (507) 357-8246 

 Fax (507) 357-4223

Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 2, 2015

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director

 Agenda: 

1) Request to approve therapy contract with Prairie River Home Care
•    Reviewed and approved by Brent Christian, County Attorney
•    Copy of contract attached

2) Sign Certificate of Appreciation 
•    Copy of certificate attached
•    John Luther served on the PH Advisory Committee for 17 years
•    Letter of resignation effective with last year’s meeting in August
•    Commissioner Lance Wetzel recruiting a replacement

3) Other

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 55 / 86



1  

PRAIRIE RIVER HOME CARE, INC. 

HOME HEALTH THERAPY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between Le Sueur County Public Health, located at 88 

South Park Avenue, Le Center, MN  56057 (“County”), and Prairie River Home Care, Inc., 

located at 1961 Premier Drive, Suite 340, Mankato, MN 56001 (“Agency”). 

 
Recitals 

 
WHEREAS, Prairie River Home Care, Inc. is a duly licensed provider of physical, 

occupational and speech therapy services and certified to participate in the Medicare and 

Medicaid programs; 

 
WHEREAS, County is a duly licensed home health care provider eligible to provide home health 

services to individuals; 

 
WHEREAS, County desires for Prairie River Home Care, Inc. to provide therapy services to 

County's patients on an as requested, as available basis; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions provided herein and intending 

to be legally bound hereby, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. Duties and Obligations 

 
During the term of this Agreement, Prairie River Home Care, Inc. agrees to comply with all state 

licensing standards (Minnesota Home Care Licensure Law and Rules, MN Rule 4668.0008, 

subp.3) and all applicable accrediting standards.  Prairie River Home Care, Inc. will maintain 

personnel files with documentation of completion of background studies, orientation to home 

care requirements, current professional license, mantoux testing, annual infection control training 

and HIPAA training.  Prairie River Home Care, Inc. agrees to make this documentation available 

to the County upon request. 

 
The duties and responsibilities of Prairie River Home Care, Inc. are defined by the conditions of 

participation of the Federal Health Insurance Program for the aged (Title XVIII, Social Security 

Act: 42 United States Code Annotated Section 1395-1396 and regulations promulgated hereto, 

particularly those regulations relating to conditions of participation for all Home Health 

Agencies 42 C.F.R. Part 484.  Prairie River Home Care, Inc. shall perform work in accordance 

with currently approved methods and standards of practice 

according to the appropriate Minnesota Practice Act for physical, occupational and speech  

therapy and in accordance with acceptable professional standards. 
 
 

a)  Therapy Services.  Prairie River Home Care, Inc. will provide physical therapy, 

occupational therapy, speech therapy to County’s patients, on an as needed, as 

available basis.  Specific services will include patient evaluation, patient 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 56 / 86



2  

care planning, direct patient care and instructions to other health team personnel on 

specific patients on request from County nursing personnel. Patients are accepted for care 

only by the County. The County does not guarantee a minimum number of patients or 

patient contacts.  It is understood that this is not an exclusive agreement with this Agency 

for said services and the County is free to seek professional services for therapy from 

other providers as the need arises. 

 
Prairie River Home Care, Inc. shall neither enter into subcontracts for performance of 

any of the services contemplated under this Agreement, nor assign this Agreement, 

without prior written approval of the County and subject to such conditions and 

provisions as the County may deem necessary.  This Agreement allows the use of 

Physical Therapy or Occupational Therapy Assistants as described in Sec. 484.4 

Personnel Qualifications, code of Federal Regulations with supervision as described in 

Sec. 484.32 Conditions of Participation: Therapy Services. 
 

 
 

b)  Documentation.  Within ten days of the date of service, Prairie River Home Care, Inc. 

will provide County all required documentation related to the provision of therapy and 

patient’s medical condition, to be incorporated into patient’s records that are retained by 

County. 
 
 

2.  Duties and obligations of County 
 

a)  Record Maintenance.   County shall be solely responsible for maintaining all patient 

records relating to the provision of medical services. 

 
b)  Administrative Responsibility.  County shall retain administrative and professional 

responsibility for control over and supervision of the provision of services rendered to 

patients in all respects, as required by state and Federal laws. 

 
3.  Compensation 

 
a)  Fee Schedule. County shall compensate Prairie River Home Care, Inc. for services 

rendered to County’s patients in accordance with the Fee Schedule as attached hereto, 

and made a part hereof (See EXHIBIT A). 

 
b)  Invoices. Prairie River Home Care, Inc. shall submit an invoice to County and/or its 

agent within fifteen (15) days of the end of each calendar month. 

 
c)  Remittance.  County and/or its agent shall remit payment in full as shown on each invoice 

within thirty (30) days of receipt. Invoices not paid within such period shall be subject to 

a one and one half percent (1.5%) service fee, or the maximum allowed by law, 

whichever is less, for each thirty (30) day period beyond due date. 

 
d)  Collection Costs. In any action for collection of payment hereunder the prevailing party 

shall be entitled to all reasonable collection agency and/or attorney collection fees, and all 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 57 / 86



3  

reasonable attorney fees and court costs related to any legal action incurred in connection 

therewith. 

 
4.  Term; Termination 

 
a)  Term. The term of this agreement shall commence as of the date hereof and shall 

continue in full force and effect for an initial term of one (1) year. Unless either party 

elects to terminate this Agreement in accordance with the terms of Section 4(b), the 

Agreement shall be deemed to have been automatically renewed for an additional term of 

one (I) year. In the event of such a renewal, the parties shall negotiate in good faith to 

establish updated fees for services. 

 
b)  Termination. 

 
i. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 4(b), this Agreement may be terminated 

by either party, without cause or penalty, by giving written notice to the other party of 

at least thirty (30) days. 

 
ii. This Agreement may be terminated by County or Agency immediately upon written 

notice to the other party in the event of breach related to confidential information or 

non-competition as more fully set forth in Sections 7 and 8 of this Agreement. Those 

provisions will survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 
iii. This Agreement may be terminated by either party immediately in the event of the 

other party's bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation or loss of eligibility to participate in 

the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs. 

 
iv. This Agreement may be terminated by Prairie River Home Care, Inc. for "non- 

payment” upon five (5) days prior written notice to County and/or its agent. However, 

this Agreement will continue in full force if County and/or its agent pays Prairie River 

Home Care, Inc. the full amount stated in the notice of termination within the five (5) 

day time period stated. For the purpose this Agreement, "non-payment" 

means non-payment for Services according to the payment terms of the Agreement. 

 
5.  Insurance 

 
Prairie River Home Care, Inc. will obtain insurance coverage for any acts of professional 

malpractice or other negligence committed by Agency or its employees.  The policy will be for 

not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and three million dollars ($3,000,000) 

aggregate per year. Upon request, Prairie River Home Care, Inc. will provide County and/or its 

agent with a copy of a policy or certificate of insurance coverage. County shall maintain liability 

insurance that meets the limits shown below or be equal to the tort liability limits under 

Minnesota Statute, Chapter 466, whichever is greater:  five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) 

for bodily injury or property damage to any one person and one million five hundred thousand 

dollars ($1,500,000) for total injuries or damages arising from any one occurrence. Prairie River 

Home Care, Inc. and County shall maintain workers' compensation insurance for their

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 58 / 86



4  

respective staff in such amounts as may be required by applicable state law. Each party shall 

provide the other with not less than ten (10) days prior written notice of any expiration or 

cancellation of such policy or policies. 
 

 
 

6.  Indemnification 
 
Prairie River Home Care, Inc. and County will indemnify and hold each other harmless from 

and against all claims, demands, costs, expense, liabilities and losses, including reasonable 

attorneys' fees that may arise against the other as a consequence of any alleged malfeasance, 

neglect or medical malpractice by such party, its employees, agents or contractors. 

 
7.  Confidential Information 

 
a)  Non-Disclosure. The parties hereto agree not to disclose any provision of this Agreement 

to any third party unless required by law. 

 
b)  Confidentiality. The parties hereto shall not disclose or otherwise disseminate, either 

directly or indirectly, to any entity or person not employed by the respective party, or use 

for its benefit or for the benefit of others, any proprietary or confidential information 

without the prior written consent of the other party. 

 
8.  Non-Competition 

 
During the term of this Agreement and for one (1) year after termination, the parties hereto will 

not directly solicit for employment therapists of the other party without written consent from 

the other party.  

 

Liquidated Damages:  In the event of a breach by a party of Section 8 of this Agreement, that 

party shall pay to the other party as liquidated damages a sum equal to Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000) for each therapist.  In the event of a breach by a party of Section 8 of this Agreement, 

regarding soliciting for the provision of therapy services any therapist of the other party, the 

soliciting party shall pay to the other party as liquidated damages (and not as a penalty) Ten 

Thousand Dollars ($10,000) as to each therapist where a violation of Section 8 occurs.  The 

parties agree that the aforesaid amounts are a reasonable estimate of the damages that would be 

incurred by the injured party in the event of a breach of Section 8. 

 
9.  Independent Contractors 

 
This Agreement is a contract between independent parties and shall not be construed to create 

any relationship other than that of independent contractors. 

 
10. Compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 

 
The parties will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (PL 88-352) and all 

requirements imposed by applicable regulations of the U.S. Department of Health and Human 

Services regarding discrimination on the grounds of race, color, handicap or national origin or 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 59 / 86



5  

exclusion from participation, denial of benefits or other discrimination under any program or 

activity provided by either party. 

 
11.  Compliance with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) 

 
The parties acknowledge that, during the term of this agreement, protected health information as 

defined under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 may be disclosed to Prairie River Home Care, Inc. 

pursuant to the provision of therapy services under this Agreement. Prairie River Home Care, 

Inc. agrees to comply with County’s applicable requirements of law relating to protected health 

information and with respect to any task or other activities Prairie River Home Care, Inc. 

performs on behalf of County, to the extent County would be required to comply with such 

requirements. Both County and Prairie River Home Care, Inc. agree to compliance with 

confidentiality of protected health information as required by the Health Insurance Portability 

and Accountability Act ("HIPAA") and any statutes and regulations thereunder. 

 
12.  Miscellaneous 

 
a)  Amendment and Waiver. This Agreement may be amended, altered, waived or 

terminated only in writing signed by both parties to this Agreement. 

 
b)  Controlling Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

 
c)  Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the written 

consent of the other party, except where substantially all of the assets or stock of the 

assigning party is sold or otherwise transferred. 

 
d)  Compliance with Federal Anti-Kickback Law. Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

construed as an offer or payment by one party to the other party of cash or other 

remuneration, either directly or indirectly, in exchange for patient referrals or for 

arrangement for or recommendation  of orders for any item or service. 

 
13. Notices 

 
All notices, requests, demands and other communications required or permitted under this 

Agreement will be in writing and deemed to have been received when personally delivered or 

upon actual receipt of registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, 

addressed as follows: 

 
If to County: Le Sueur County Public Health 

88 South Park Avenue 

Le Center, MN  56057 

Attention:  Cindy Shaughnessy, Director 
 

If to Agency:  Prairie River Home Care, Inc. 

1961 Premier Drive, Suite 340 

Mankato, MN 56001 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 60 / 86



6  

Any party may change its address by giving notice in accordance with the provisions of this 

Section 13. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement shall be effective as of ___________. 

Prairie River Home Care, Inc. 
 
 
 
 

 
By: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Le Sueur County Public Health 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

By:     

                Cindy Shaughnessy, Director

Date: 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:     

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 61 / 86



7  

EXHIBIT A 

THERAPY RATES FEE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 
County agrees to compensate Prairie River Home Care, Inc. for services as follows: 

 

 
 

For Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Therapy services on an as needed, as 

available basis, at the rate of: 
 

 
 

Per visit - $180.00 (includes documentation, travel time and 90 miles round trip mileage) 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 62 / 86



CertificateCertificate  ofof  AppreciationAppreciation

JohnJohn  LutherLuther

                                               
       Commissioner Joseph Connolly        Commissioner David Gliszinski             Commissioner John King

On behalf of Le Sueur County, we would like to 
Thank you for your 17 years of service as a member of the Public Health 

Advisory Committee.  Your commitment to the citizens of Le Sueur County is 
truly appreciated. 

June 2, 2015

________________
        Commissioner Steve Rohlfing          Commissioner Lance Wetzel

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 63 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:30 a.m. Human Resources (15 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 64 / 86



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

June 2, 2015

Recommendation to approve ending employment with employee #1865, effective May 28, 
2015.

Recommendation to approve the changes to the Personnel Policy.

  

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 65 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:45 am Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer

RE: Discussion on County Wide ATV Ordinance

RE:  OTHER

RE: June 30 possible Board of Equalization reconvene

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 66 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 67 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 68 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 69 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 70 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 71 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 72 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 73 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 74 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 75 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 76 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 77 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 78 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 79 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 80 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 81 / 86



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 82 / 86



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 2, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 11

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 83 / 86



Future Meetings 2015

June 2, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 6, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 9, 2015 No Board Meeting

June 11, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 13, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 16, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 18, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2015 Board of Equalization Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Saturday)

June 23, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.

June 30, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 3, 2015 Independence Day, Offices Closed

July 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 84 / 86



Environmental Services Building

July 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

July 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

July 28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (see next item)

July 28, 2015 Joint City of St. Peter/Le Sueur County Meeting, 11:00 
a.m. at Whiskey River after Board Meeting

August 4, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 11, 2015 No Board Meeting

August 13, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 7, 2015 Labor Day, Offices Closed 

September 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 85 / 86



September 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/2/2015 Page 86 / 86


